February 5, 2021

Kevin Johnson, CPE via email: kjohnson@rewps.org
Buildings, Grounds, and Technology

Eagle Ride Drive

Red Wing, MN 55066

RE: Recommend Award of Project, Red Wing HS MAU 248 Replacement
KFI Project #20-881.000

Dear Kevin,

Regarding the project Red Wing HS Makeup Air Unit (MAU) 248 Replacement, documents were submitted to
multiple contractors, to provide a comprehensive, competitive quote. The District received two quotes, as
described below:

Contractor Bid
Sylvander Heating, Inc. $47,660
Cool Air Mechanical $65,000

KFI Engineers has reviewed both proposals, and recommends that the district enter into a contract with Sylvander
for $47,660, materials and labor for replacement of MAU 248.

Sincerely,
KFlI ENGINEERS

SE.S

Maria D Pfeffer, PE
Senior Project Manager

Attached:

Sylvander Proposal
Cool Air Proposal
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